From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) (JMD)
CcC: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Sent: 7/25/2011 2:46:35 PM

Subject: RE: need to talk to you ASAP

Emory and | are reviewing now and will send comments back to Monica on each package to speed up the feedback.
PJC

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 11:41 AM

To: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) (IJMD); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: need to talk to you ASAP

Sorry, in New Mexico speaking on panels and just saw these. | defer to Pat.

From: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) (JMD)

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 02:21 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: need to talk to you ASAP

Great; thanks

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 2:21 PM

To: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: need to talk to you ASAP

Monica: Got your emails and | am reviewing immediately. PJC

From: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) (JMD)

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 11:13 AM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Subject: need to talk to you ASAP

Importance: High

Dennis, Ann and Pat,

I tried reaching each of you by phone and need to talk to you ASAP. The Committee is holding a hearing tomorrow
on Operation Fast and Furious that may use some excerpts from several transcribed interviews of ATF agents. We
wanted to give you some notice, in case you believe we need to redact some of this information to protect the
ongoing cases.

Please let me know right away anything needs to be redacted.

Thank you,

Monica
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